
1

Swapnil Sutar

From: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 15 June 2024 12:08
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Fwd: Re: Required spares quotation for Merry Chef Oven
Attachments: ACE NEFT Details.jpg

 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Adwait Purohit <adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 4:49:26 pm 
To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandip Deshmukh <sandip.deshmukh@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Maintenance <mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Mohite <sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Re: Required spares quotation for Merry Chef Oven 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nikhil, 
              Kindly find the below spares quote. Spares are available with me. This payment I request please transfer to bank.  
  

Merry Chef 
Oven Nikhil Rane     23-05-24 

Part Number Part Description Unit Price Total 
Price 

P30Z1472 Magnetron 1 15384 15384 
30Z1586 MICROSWITCH SHORT ARM 1 920 920 

  Cleaner  2 2380 4760 
30Z4080 Mesh basket  1 2135 2135 

Sub Total 23199 
Tax 18% 4175.82 

 You don't often get email from adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com. Learn why this is important  
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Grand Total 27374.82 
  
Thank you  
Regards, 
Adwait  

From: Nikhil Rane [mailto:nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:24 PM 
To: Adwait Purohit; Sandip Deshmukh 
Cc: Ashish Nagar; Mumbai Maintenance; Shashank Mahadik; Sanjay Mohite 
Subject: RE: Re: Required spares quotation for Merry Chef Oven 
  
Dear Adwait, 
  
Please find attached report and share quotation accordingly. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nikhil Rane 
Assistant Manager-Maintenance. 
Mob: +91 8108794093 
Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
  
  
  

From: Adwait Purohit [mailto:adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com]  
Sent: 18 May 2024 22:18 
To: Sandip Deshmukh <sandip.deshmukh@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Maintenance <mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Mohite <sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Subject: Re: Required spares quotation for Merry Chef Oven 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi,  

 You don't often get email from adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com. Learn why this is important  
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Please share the report as well as what discussion was happens. Based on that i will arrange the quotation.  
Thank you 
Regards,  
Adwait  
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

From: Sandip Deshmukh <sandip.deshmukh@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 8:07:48 pm 
To: 'Nikhil Rane' <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Adwait Purohit <adwait.purohit@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Cc: 'Ashish Nagar' <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mumbai Maintenance' <mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shashank Mahadik' 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Required spares quotation for Merry Chef Oven 
  

Dear Adwait, 
  
Please do the needful. 
  
  
In case if you need any clarification, please feel free to connect. 
  
SANDIP DESHMUKH 
TL WEST ZONE. 
  
ACE TECHNOLOGIES 
223, Blue Rose Indl. Premises, 
Western Express Highway, 
Borivali (East), 
Mumbai – 400066. 
Copntact-8692094662/8291921237. 
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From: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 6:41 PM 
To: Sandip Deshmukh <sandip.deshmukh@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Maintenance <mumbai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Required spares quotation for Merry Chef Oven 
  
Dear Sandeep, 
  
As discussed please share the required spare part quotation as per attached service report. 
  
Kindly do needful on priority. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nikhil Rane 
Assistant Manager-Maintenance. 
Mob: +91 8108794093 
Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
  
  
 


